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			Useful Links	
	
	
Commercial

	Valuation Office Agency – www.voa.gov.uk
	Estates Gazette – www.egpropertylink.com
	Cherwell District Council – www.cherwell-dc.gov.uk
	Cherwell M40 Investment Partnership – www.cherwell-m40.co.uk
	Broadband Availability – www.btbroadbandoffice.com/broadband/availability
	Forfarmers.com – http://www.forfarmers.com/


Residential

	Council Tax Banding – www.voa.gov.uk
	Flooding – www.environment-agency.gov.uk
	Local Government – www.communities.gov.uk
	HIPS – www.homeinformationpacks.gov.uk
	Prime Location – www.primelocation.com


Rural

	DEFRA – www.defra.gov.uk
	RPA – www.rpa.gov.uk
	Environment Agency – www.environment-agency.gov.uk
	Natural England – www.naturalengland.org.uk
	NFU – www.nfuonline.com
	RASE – www.rase.org.uk
	Farmers Weekly – www.fwi.co.uk
	Farmers Guardian – www.farmersguardian.com
	FABBL – www.fabbl.co.uk
	Soil Association – www.soilassociation.org
	Organic Farmers & Growers – www.organicfarmers.org.uk
	Magic Map – www.magic.gov.uk


Planning & Development

	Local Government Index – www.oultwood.com/localgov/countries/england.php
	Ordnance Survey – www.ordnancesurvey.co.uk
	Highways Agency – www.highways.gov.uk
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Harlequin Property is one of the UK’s leading international property investment agents specialising in luxury 5 star resorts in some of the best locations in the Caribbean.

We offer property investors the opportunity to buy overseas properties, ranging from studio apartments to 6 bedroom luxury villas, off-plan at well below market value. The properties are freehold and offer excellent potential for high capital appreciation and an annual rental income.
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We use cookies on our website to give you the most relevant experience by remembering your preferences and repeat visits. By clicking “Accept”, you consent to the use of ALL the cookies.
Cookie settingsACCEPT


Manage consent

  
	
		  
			
			Close
		  
		  
			
	
		
			
				Privacy Overview
				
					This website uses cookies to improve your experience while you navigate through the website. Out of these, the cookies that are categorized as necessary are stored on your browser as they are essential for the working of basic functionalities of the website. We also use third-party cookies that help us analyze and understand how you use this website. These cookies will be stored in your browser only with your consent. You also have the option to opt-out of these cookies. But opting out of some of these cookies may affect your browsing experience.

				

							

		

		
												
						
							
								Necessary							
															
									
									Necessary
								

								Always Enabled
													

						
							
								
									Necessary cookies are absolutely essential for the website to function properly. These cookies ensure basic functionalities and security features of the website, anonymously.
	Cookie	Duration	Description
	cookielawinfo-checbox-analytics	11 months	This cookie is set by GDPR Cookie Consent plugin. The cookie is used to store the user consent for the cookies in the category "Analytics".
	cookielawinfo-checbox-functional	11 months	The cookie is set by GDPR cookie consent to record the user consent for the cookies in the category "Functional".
	cookielawinfo-checbox-others	11 months	This cookie is set by GDPR Cookie Consent plugin. The cookie is used to store the user consent for the cookies in the category "Other.
	cookielawinfo-checkbox-necessary	11 months	This cookie is set by GDPR Cookie Consent plugin. The cookies is used to store the user consent for the cookies in the category "Necessary".
	cookielawinfo-checkbox-performance	11 months	This cookie is set by GDPR Cookie Consent plugin. The cookie is used to store the user consent for the cookies in the category "Performance".
	viewed_cookie_policy	11 months	The cookie is set by the GDPR Cookie Consent plugin and is used to store whether or not user has consented to the use of cookies. It does not store any personal data.
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									Functional cookies help to perform certain functionalities like sharing the content of the website on social media platforms, collect feedbacks, and other third-party features.
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